TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: October 19, 2023 IL—

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
10/20 Fri Warriors v. Spurs 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
10/24 Tues  Warriors v. Suns 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
10/26 Thu SZA 8:00 p.m. 11:00 p.m.
10/31 Tue  Doja Cat 7:30 p.m. 11:00 p.m.
11/01 Wed  Warriors v. Kings 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/02 Thu  Seinfeld & Gaffigan 7:30 p.m. 10:30 p.m.
11/03 Fri Seinfeld & Gaffigan 7:30 p.m. 10:30 p.m.
11/07 Tue  John Mavyer 7:30 p.m.
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/sza-20231026
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/doja-cat-20231031
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/jerry-seinfeld-jim-gaffigan-20231102
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/jerry-seinfeld-jim-gaffigan-20231103
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/john-mayer-20231107

